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2.
PROGRESS ON THE
IMPLEMENTATION
OF THE UNSDCF

Relative poverty and multi-dimensional poverty are reduced, and more coordinated development leads to reduction in gaps 
between rural and urban areas and among regions, as more people in China, including left-behind groups, benefit from 
sustainable, innovation-driven and shared high-quality economic development, with enhanced access to economic opportunities 
arising through innovation, entrepreneurship and rural revitalization, enjoying decent work, sustainable livelihoods and the right 
to development, equally for both women and men.

2.1. PEOPLE AND PROSPERITY: OUTCOME 1
ESCAP-CSAM, FAO, IFAD, ILO, UNAIDS, UNDP, UNESCO, UNFPA, UNICEF, UNIDO, UN Women, WFP

IMPROVED RESILIENCE AND INCOME

2.1.1
RURAL REVITALIZATION

regions. 

points. 

 National Bureau of Statistics, “Households’ Income and 
Consumption Expenditure in 2022”, 18 January 2022. 
Available at http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/PressRe-
lease/202301/t20230118_1892303.html. 

Official data from National Bureau of Statistics. 
Available at https://data.stats.gov.cn/search.htm?s. 

National Bureau of Statistics, “National Economy Will 
Rise to A New Level in 2022 Despite the Pressure”, 17 
January 2022. Available at http://www.stats.gov.cn/tjs-
j/zxfb/202301/t20230117_1892090.html. 

National Bureau of Statistics, “Statistical Communique 
of the People’s Republic of China on the 2022 National 
Economic and Social Development”, 28 February 2023. 
Available at http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/PressRe-
lease/202302/t20230227_1918979.html. 

25

26

27

28

25

26

27

28

Providing handicraft production courses and entrepreneurial services to women employees from SMEs hit hard by 
COVID-19 / UN Women
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agricultural risks. 

the school feeding programmes.

Silk farming in Hanyin County, Shaanxi / IFAD
Water compensation pilot site in Guangxi / UNDP

STRENGTHENED CAPACITY OF FARMERS AND
AGRICULTURAL COOPERATIVES/ENTERPRISES

to enhance the economic empowerment of local rural women farmers.

08
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Women farmers working in the cooperative / IFAD

surrounding towns and cities. 

Protection of Workers’ Rights

2.1.2
EMPLOYMENT AND DECENT WORK

China in the past decade. 

standards of occupational diseases.

China depositing the instruments of ratification of two forced labour conventions / ILO

Ms. Yan Yingfang, a 60-year-old villager, 
who recently became a contract labourer 
in one of the greenhouses, said: “I can 
work on my own land with rent, and there 
are also wages – at least CNY 120 a day. 
I can walk home in just a few minutes, 
which helps balance the time for 
agricultural work and time watching over 
my grandchildren.”



EDUCATION

11 13

People’s lives in China are improved further as headway is made in ensuring access to childcare, education, healthcare 
services, elderly care, housing, and social assistance, and more people in China, including left-behind groups, benefit from 
equitable and high-quality public services and social protection systems as well as accelerated efforts to reduce gender 
inequality and other forms of social inequality throughout the life-course.

2.2. PEOPLE AND PROSPERITY: OUTCOME 2 

2022. 

FAO, IFAD, ILO, IOM, UNAIDS, UNDP, UNESCO, UNFPA, UN Global Compact, UNHCR, UNICEF, 
UN Women, WFP, WHO, WIPO

Incorporation of Gender Perspective

2.2.1
SUPPORT AND ADVOCACY FOR
IMPROVED SOCIAL AND
PUBLIC POLICIES

GREEN Forum on Intellectual Property Acceleration for Green SMEs in Beijing / WIPO

12

The compulsory education in 
China covers from the 1    to 9
 grade.

Ministry of Education, “Statistical 
Bulletin of National Education 
Development in 2021”, 14 
September 2022. Available at 
http://www.moe.gov.cn/jyb_sjzl/
sjzl_fztjgb/202209/t20220914_6
60850.html. 

National Health of Commission, 
“2021 China’s Health Development 
Statistical Bulletin”, 12 July 2022. 
Available at http://www.gov.cn/xin
wen/2022-07/12/content_5700670.
htm. 

National Health Commission, 
Transcript of Press Conference, 
30 May 2022. Available at 
http://www.nhc.gov.cn/xcs/s357
4/202205/71ecabbcfa8f46ec920
f1b7545cf02f0.shtml. 

Official data from National 
Bureau of Statistics. Available at 
https://data.stats.gov.cn/easyqu
ery.htm?cn=C01. 

National Bureau of Statistics, 
“Statistical Communique of the 
People’s Republic of China on 
the 2022 National Economic and 
Social Development”, 28 
February 2023. Available at 
http://www.stats.gov.cn/english
/PressRelease/202302/t2023022
7_1918979.html. 
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13 14

China.

as a technical resource for Chinese 

practitioners, educators, program 

the design, implementation, 

HEALTH

PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF HIV/AIDS

STRENGTHENING OF HEALTH SYSTEM

PROMOTION OF SEXUAL AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH

demographic transition.

Local Tibetan women of sexual and reproductive health project in Qinghai / UNFPA

A community doctor providing tailored advice to a patient / WHO © Ao Xinhua

A teacher giving class with artificial intelligence 
facilities in Shenzhen, Guangdong / UNESCO
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SOCIAL PROTECTION
& SERVICES

ENDING VIOLENCE
AGAINST CHILDREN AND GBV

NUTRITION

marketing for children.  

Children of the Preschool Nutrition Improvement Project in Xiangxi, Hunan / WFP

political participation and leadership in rural communities. 

assessment reports.

social workers. 

etc.

social workers and efforts to strengthen the child rights lens of regulations on child online protection, and 

nd



2.2.2.
STRENGTHENING OF SERVICE DELIVERY

17 18

EDUCATION HEALTH

application as well as a series of training resource 

competencies and supported the demonstration of 

schools. 

essential packages of teaching and learning 
resources. 

 

clinical care, communication, and research and 

autonomous regions, and municipalities.

NUTRITION

including preschool children, schoolteachers, school 

EMERGENCY
ASSISTANCE

SOCIAL PROTECTION
& SERVICES

directors.

 



2.2.3.
ELIMINATION OF VIOLENCE AND
DISCRIMINATION AND
REDUCTION OF INEQUALITY

PLHIV AND LGBTQI 

stakeholders.

MIGRANTS, VICTIMS OF TRAFFICKING
AND REFUGEES

journal.

CHILDREN AND YOUTH

WOMEN

PWDS

19 20

People in China and the region benefit from a healthier and more resilient environment.

2.3. PLANET: OUTCOME 3
ESCAP-CSAM, FAO, IFAD, UNDP, UNEP, UNESCO, UN-Habitat, UNICEF, UNIDO, UN Women, WFP, WIPO

2.3.1
CLIMATE-SMART AGRICULTURE AND
SUSTAINABLE FOOD SYSTEMS

The People’s Daily, “The 
Afforestation Accumulated 960 
Million mu and the Forest 
Coverage Rate Increased to 
24.02 Per Cent in the Past Ten 
Years”, 13 November 2022. 
Available at http://www.gov-
.cn/xinwen/2022-11/13/con-
tent_5726682.htm. 

National Bureau of Statistics, 
“Statistical Communique of the 
People’s Republic of China on 
the 2022 National Economic 
and Social Development”, 28 
February 2023. Available at 
http://www.stats.gov.cn/en-
glish/PressRelease/202302/t20
230227_1918979.html. 
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management. 

Tanghe Fish Road in Jiangjin District, Chongqing / FAO

21 22

2.3.2
BIODIVERSITY AND
NATURAL HABITAT CONSERVATION

 

Processing of corn silage / ESCAP-CSAM

2 2



Eco Park with water recycling system and PV installed roof in Maao Village, Zhoushan City,  Zhejiang / UN-Habitat

areas.

23 24

resources and its corresponding training materials and codes of conduct targeting different entities were 

China accelerates its transition to a people-centred, inclusive, low carbon, and circular economy.

2.4. PLANET: OUTCOME 4 
FAO, IFAD, UNDP, UNEP, UNESCO, UN Global Compact, UNICEF, UNIDO, UN-Habitat, UN 

Women, WIPO

2.4.1
CLIMATE CHANGE AND
LOW-CARBON TRANSITION

Launch of the Global Development Initiative for SDG pilot project / UN Global Compact

National Energy Administration, “National Energy 
Administration Released Statistics on the Country’s 
Power Industry in 2022”, 18 January 2023. Available at 
http://www.nea.gov.cn/2023-01/18/c_1310691509.htm. 

Thermal power refers to electricity generated by coal, 
oil, gas, residual heat, pressure and gas, waste 
incineration and biomass.

National Bureau of Statistics, “Statistical Communique 
of the People’s Republic of China on the 2022 National 
Economic and Social Development”, 28 February 2023. 
Available at http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/PressRe-
lease/202302/t20230227_1918979.html. 
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2.4.2.
REDUCTION OF OZONE-DEPLETING
SUBSTANCES AND POLLUTION

marine plastic crisis.

2.4.3.
SUSTAINABLE URBAN PLANNING AND
RESPONSIBLE CONSUMPTION AND PRODUCTION

th

A multi-stakeholder consultation titled 
“Stockholm+50: a healthy planet for the 
prosperity of all – our responsibility, our 
opportunity” / UNDP & UNEP

The Dam of Tangban Small-hydropower Plant, Fujian / UNIDO



2.5.2.
DEMONSTRATE THOUGHT LEADERSHIP
AND INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS
ENGAGING PUBLIC PARTNERS

programmes. 

2.5.1.
ENGAGING PRIVATE SECTOR FOR
SUSTAINABLE AND RESPONSIBLE
INVESTMENTS

27 28

China’s international financing, investments and business engagements, including through connectivity initiatives, 
programmes and projects, contribute to SDG attainment in partner countries.

2.5. PARTNERSHIPS: OUTCOME 5
FAO, ILO, UNAIDS, UNDP, UNEP, UNGC, UNICEF, UNIDO, UN Women, WFP

Ministry of Commerce and State Administration of 
Foreign Exchange, “Statistics of China's Foreign Direct 
Investment in the Whole Industry in 2022”, 13 February 
2023. Available at http://hzs.mofcom.gov.cn/article/-
date/202302/20230203384450.shtml.

The People’s Daily, “China has become a major trading 
partner of more than 140 countries and regions - new 
advantages in international economic cooperation and 
competition have been constantly strengthened”, 23 
November 2022. Available at http://www.gov.cn/xin-
wen/2022-11/23/content_5728355.htm. 

The State Council Information Office, Press Conference 
on China's Imports and Exports in 2022, 20 January 
2023. Available at http://english.scio.gov.cn/m/press-
room/2023-01/20/content_85069805.htm. 
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Through South-South cooperation and humanitarian cooperation, China makes greater contributions to 
SDG attainment and the principles of the 2030 Agenda, including leaving no one behind.

2.6. PARTNERSHIPS: OUTCOME 6
ESCAP-CSAM, FAO, ICAO, IFAD, ILO, IOM, UNAIDS, UNDP, UNEP, UNESCO, UNFPA, UNICEF, 

UNIDO, UNHCR, UNV, UN Women, WFP, WHO

2.6.1.
CATALYZING DEMAND DRIVEN SDG
PARTNERSHIPS IN RESPONSE TO
DEVELOPMENT AND HUMANITARIAN NEEDS

COVID-19 
response, recovery 

and resilience 
building

Climate resilience 
and adaptation, 
energy transition

Livelihoods 
promotion and 

poverty reduction
Vocational capacity 

enhancement, 
employment 
promotion

Vocational capacity 
enhancement, 
employment 
promotion

Sustainable 
agriculture, food 
security, nutrition

Sustainable value 
chain

Children, LNOB 
and social 

inclusiveness

Population health, 
public health

Humanitarian 
assistance

Disaster risk 
management 

Youth 
empowerment and 

volunteerism 

29

State Council, “China's International Development 
Cooperation in the New Era”, 10 January 2021. Available 
at http://english.scio.gov.cn/whitepapers/2021-01/10/-
content_77099782_6.htm.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Statement by H.E. Xi Jinping 
President of the People’s Republic of China at the General 
Debate of the 76     Session of the United Nations General 
Assembly, 21 September 2021. Available at https://ww-
w . f m p r c . g o v . c n / m f a _ e n g / w j d t _ 6 6 5 3 8 5 / z y -
jh_665391/202109/t20210922_9580293.html. 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Chair’s Statement of the 
High-level Dialogue on Global Development, 24 June 
2022. Available at https://www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/zxxx-
_662805/202206/t20220624_10709812.html.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, President Xi Jinping Chairs 
and Delivers Important Remarks at the High-level 
Dialogue on Global Development, 25 June 2022. 
Available at https://www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/zxxx-
_662805/202206/t20220625_10709866.html. 

China International Development Cooperation Agency, CIDCA 
Chairman Speaks at Unveiling Ceremony of Global 
Development Promotion Centre, 12 November 2022. Available 
at http://en.cidca.gov.cn/2022-11/14/c_831582.htm. 
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Inspection of China-aided PPE items in South Sudan / UNHCR © Sarah Velasco
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2.6.2.
ENHANCING SDG IMPACT IN
DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION
AND SSC ENGAGEMENTS  

results and impact generated on the ground. 

sanitation, and child nutrition.

UN in China helped inform Chinese pharmaceutical companies and associations in increasing local 

United Nations Development Programme, UNDP and 
CAITEC Cohost Forum on Strengthening the Effective-
ness of International Development Cooperation for the 
SDGs, 3 December 2022. Available at https://www.un-
dp.org/china/press-releases/undp-and-caitec-co-
host-forum-strengthening-effectiveness-international-
development-cooperation-sdgs

48
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3.
UN COHERENCE,
EFFECTIVENESS
AND EFFICIENCY

3.1. JOINT PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING

flagship programmes across different UN entities. 

3.2.  COORDINATED COMMUNICATION
AND ADVOCACY

continued per its mandate to respond to the growing importance of 
enhancing the coordination and coherence of communication and 

Heads of UN entities in China at UN Day 2022 / UN in China

Celebration of World Children’s Day / UNICEF © Ma Yuyuan

National launch of the 2022 State of the World’s Volunteerism Report / UNV

Three Results Groups on People and Prosperity, Planet, 
and Partnerships; four Thematic Groups on Gender, 
Youth, Disability, and Leave No One Behind; and the 
Programming, Monitoring and Evaluation Group, UN 
Communications Group, and the Operation Management 
Team.

49

Zero Discrimination Day Poster Exhibition / UNAIDS

49
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ZERO DISCRIMINATION DAY

(1    MARCH)
Remove Laws that Harm,

 Create Laws that Empower

laws was held, attracting hundreds of 

sectors.  

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN’S DAY

 (8    MARCH)
Gender Equality Today for
a Sustainable Tomorrow

participation and leadership in climate 

pursue science in their studies and careers, 

nine top female scientists and attracting 

highlighting the importance of gender just 

mitigation.

WORLD HEALTH DAY

 (7    APRIL)
Our Planet, Our Health

WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY 

(5    JUNE)
Only One Earth: Living Sustainably

in Harmony with Nature

sharing of social media cards and 

highlighting the importance of 

people were inspired to protect 
and restore the planet, which 

WORLD POPULATION DAY 

(11    JULY)
 A World of Eight Billion: Towards a Resilient Future for 

All – Harnessing Opportunities
and Ensuring Rights and Choices for All

reached, through an online 
campaign, and raised their 

China.    

WORLD CHILDREN’S DAY 

(20    NOVEMBER)

Inclusion, for Every Child

social media impressions.

to explore the potential and 

INTERNATIONAL DAY OF SIGN LANGUAGES

 (23    SEPTEMBER) 
CSE and HIV Prevention for PWDs

series featuring sign language 

and enhance their health. 

WORLD HUMANITARIAN DAY 

(19    AUGUST)
It Takes a Village

INTERNATIONAL YOUTH DAY

 (12    AUGUST)
Intergenerational Solidarity: 
Creating a World for All Ages

including an online dialogue on 

held, featuring a curated list of 22 

16 DAYS OF ACTIVISM AGAINST

GENDER-BASED VIOLENCE

 (25    NOVEMBER – 10    DECEMBER)

UNiTE! Activism to End Violence
against Women & Girls!

series was produced to share 
challenges, experiences and hopes for 

WORLD AIDS DAY 

(1    DECEMBER)

Putting Ourselves to the Test: Achieving
Equity to End HIV - “Equalize!”

media campaign, which attracted more 

INTERNATIONAL DAY OF

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

(3     DECEMBER)

Transformative Solutions for Inclusive
Development: The Role of Innovation in

Fueling an Accessible and Equitable World

social media channels, together with an 

demonstrating the professionalism, 

reaching three million people. 

INTERNATIONAL VOLUNTEER DAY 

(5    DECEMBER)

Together, Act Now

dialects, together with the launch of the 

st th th th th

ththth rd

th

th

st th

rdth

UN DAY

 (24    OCTOBER)
Building Back Together for

 Peace and Prosperity



hate speech. 

engagement.

37 38

3.3. COMMON BUSINESS OPERATION

3.4. CROSS-CUTTING AREAS

FINANCIAL
OVERVIEW

4.

Figure 1. Programmatic Expenditure of the UN Entities in China in 2022 (USD Millions)
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The financial report in this 
section does not include the 
total expenditure of the UN but 
counts only the programmatic 
expenditure for UNSDCF 
implementation.
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CONCLUSION AND
WAY FORWARD

5.

Figure 3. Programmatic Expenditure of the UN in China in 2022 per Source of Funding

Figure 4. Programmatic Expenditure of the UN in China in 2022 per Source of Funding (Excluding IFAD)
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Figure 2. Programmatic Expenditure of the UN in China in 2022 per UNSDCF Priority Areas
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Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance 
Programme (WFP)

Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme 
(WFP)

Improving Access to Uninterrupted Sexual and 
Reproductive Health Services and Supplies (UNFPA)

Improving Access to Uninterrupted Sexual and Reproductive Health Services and Supplies (UNFPA)
Strengthening Agricultural Production Systems to Enhance Food Security and Nutrition (FAO)

Fighting COVID-19 by Providing Health and Nutrition Services to Women and 
Children (UNICEF)
Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme 
(WFP)

Fighting COVID-19 by Providing Health and Nutrition Services to
Women and Children (UNICEF)
Small-scale Food Dryers for Post-harvest Management Enterprises (IFAD)
Promoting Sustainable Cage Aquaculture for Livelihoods of Smallholder 
Farmers (IFAD)
SSTC Country Pilot Project  (WFP)

Improving Local Capacities of Medical Waste Management in Response to COVID-19  (UNDP)
Capacity Development on Pandemic Prevention and Green Recovery (UNDP)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

PPE to Support COVID-19 Response for Refugees and Host Communities (UNHCR)
Small-scale Food Dryers for Post-harvest Management Enterprises (IFAD)
Strengthening Agricultural Resilience through Learning and Innovation (IFAD) 
SSTC Country Pilot Project  (WFP)

Improving Local Capacities of Medical Waste Management in Response to COVID-19  (UNDP)
Strengthening the Transboundary Animal Disease Control in the Greater Mekong Subregion (FAO)
Providing Skills Development and Employment Support through SSTC (ILO)

Improving Local Capacities of Medical Waste Management in Response to COVID-19  (UNDP)
Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
Strengthening Local PPE Manufacturing Capacities for COVID-19 Response (UNDP)
Strengthening the Transboundary Animal Disease Control in the Greater Mekong Subregion (FAO)
Providing Skills Development and Employment Support through SSTC (ILO)
Scaling up Treatment of Severe Acute Malnutrition for Improved Coverage and Quality of Services (UNICEF)
School Feeding Programmes (WFP)

Improving Local Capacities of Medical Waste Management in Response to COVID-19  (UNDP)
Strengthening the Transboundary Animal Disease Control in the Greater Mekong Subregion (FAO)
Improving Project Design for Better SSTC Results and Greater Sustainability (IFAD)
Providing Skills Development and Employment Support through SSTC (ILO)
School Feeding Programmes (WFP)

Improving Local Capacities of Medical Waste Management in Response to COVID-19  (UNDP)

Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
Juncao Promotion Programme (WFP)

Improving Access to Uninterrupted Sexual and Reproductive Health Services and Supplies (UNFPA)
Reducing GHG Emission through Biogas, Biomass and Solar Trilateral Cooperation (UNDP)
Improving Production and Commercialization of Priority Fruit Value Chains (FAO)
SSTC Country Pilot Project  (WFP)

PPE to Support COVID-19 Response for Refugees and Host Communities (UNHCR)
Enhancing Civil Aviation Safety Oversight Systems (ICAO)
Small-scale Food Dryers for Post-harvest Management Enterprises (IFAD)
Supporting Recovery of Priority Food Crop Value Chains from COVID-19  (IFAD)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Supporting the Implementation of the National Agriculture Investment Plan 2016-2020 (FAO)

Promoting Post-COVID Recovery and Poverty Reduction through Productive Sector Expansion for Women and Youth (UNDP)
Capacity Development on Disaster Risk Governance (UNDP)

Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
Strengthening Public-Private Partnerships and Aquaculture Value Chain Development (FAO)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Emergency Response to the Ebola Virus Disease Outbreak (WHO)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Improving Access to Uninterrupted Sexual and Reproductive Health Services and Supplies (UNFPA)

Post Disaster Restoration in Response to Cyclone Idai (UNDP)

Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
Enhancing Civil Aviation Safety Oversight Systems (ICAO)

SSTC Country Pilot Project  (WFP)

Supporting Implementation of the Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries Sector Programme 2016 - 2020 (FAO)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Improving Access to Uninterrupted Sexual and Reproductive Health Services and Supplies (UNFPA)
Improving Access to Uninterrupted Sexual and Reproductive Health Services and Supplies (UNFPA)

Promoting Access to Energy through Biogas, Biomass and Solar Trilateral Cooperation (UNDP)
Strengthening Public-Private Partnerships and Aquaculture Value Chain Development (FAO)
Improving Project Design for Better SSTC Results and Greater Sustainability (IFAD)
Strengthening Oxygen Supply Systems for the COVID-19 Response and Maternal and Child Health Service (UNICEF)
Capacity Building to Upgrade the Livestock Value Chain (UNIDO)

Improving Project Design for Better SSTC Results and Greater Sustainability (IFAD)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Emergency Response to the Ebola Virus Disease Outbreak (WHO)
Capacity Development on Sustainable Soil Management (FAO)
Strengthening Agricultural Resilience through Learning and Innovation (IFAD) 
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

PPE to Support COVID-19 Response for Refugees and Host Communities (UNHCR)
Emergency Response to the Ebola Virus Disease Outbreak (WHO)

Fighting COVID-19 by Providing Health and Nutrition Services to Women and Children (UNICEF)
Improving Project Design for Better SSTC Results and Greater Sustainability (IFAD)

*FAO: Supporting the Management Unit of FAO-China SSC Programme (Global)
*FAO: Supporting the Global Capacity Development for Developing Countries (Global)
*FAO: Strengthening Capacity of Developing Contracting Parties to Implement the International Plant Protection Convention (Global)
*FAO: Support to the Functioning of the Group 77/China: Rome Chapter Permanent Secretariat (Global)
*FAO: Civil Aviation Master Planning/Aviation Master Planners Training Courses (Global)
*IFAD: Supporting Local Solutions for a More Resilient Food System (Cuba and Central America)
*UNESCO: The 2019 Man and the Biosphere Youth Forum and Follow-up Activities - Committed to Biodiversity (Global)
*UNV: UNV-CYVA Youth Volunteers Overseas Volunteering Programme (Global)
*ICAO: Civil Aviation Master Planning/Aviation Master Planners Training Course (Global)
*FAO: Strengthening Inter-regional Cooperation for Sustainable Management of Fall Armyworm through SSC (Global)
*ILO: Enhancing Institutional Capacities of Trade Unions through SSC（Cambodia, Fiji, India, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Mongolia, Myanmar, 
Nepal, New Zealand, Pakistan, Samoa, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Thailand, Timor-Leste, Tonga, Vietnam）

Promoting Equal Opportunities in Employment and Income for People with Disabilities (UNDP)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
Emergency Response to the Ebola Virus Disease Outbreak (WHO)
Capacity Development on Sustainable Soil Management (FAO)
Improving the Provision of Agricultural Goods and Services (FAO)

Promoting Sustainable Cage Aquaculture for Livelihoods of Smallholder Farmers (IFAD)
Improving Project Design for Better SSTC Results and Greater Sustainability (IFAD)
Strengthening Capacity of Government Institutions and Youth Employment Stakeholders (ILO)

Upgrading Cashgora Value Chains to Promote Inclusive, Resilient and Sustainable Livelihood Opportunities in Rural Mountainous Areas (IFAD)

Fighting COVID-19 by Providing Health and Nutrition Services to Women and Children (UNICEF)
Contribution to Local Vulnerable Populations via Food Assistance Programme (WFP)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Strengthening Local PPE Manufacturing Capacities for COVID-19 Response (UNDP)

Strengthening Local PPE Manufacturing 
Capacities for COVID-19 Response (UNDP)

Emergency Response to the Ebola Virus Disease Outbreak (WHO)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Providing Emergency Shelter, Core Relief Items and Education Assistance in the Context of COVID-19 (UNHCR)
Upgrading Cashgora Value Chains to Promote Inclusive, Resilient and Sustainable Livelihood Opportunities in Rural Mountainous Areas (IFAD)

Strengthening Local COVID-19 Response and Improving Public Services Capacity (UNDP)
Strengthening Local PPE Manufacturing Capacities for COVID-19 Response (UNDP)
Providing Small Household Production Supplies to Displaced People in Response to COVID-19 (UNDP)
SSC in Agriculture Sector for Inclusive Development (IFAD)
Improving Project Design for Better SSTC Results and Greater Sustainability (IFAD)
SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)
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SSTC Country Pilot Project  (WFP)

Ecuador
SSTC Country Pilot Project  (WFP)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

Promoting Sustainable and Low-carbon Urban Transportation (UNDP)
FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and Recovery to COVID-19 in
CELAC Countries (FAO)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

SSTC Opportunity Fund Project (WFP)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and 
Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)

Chile

Bolivia

Uruguay

FAO-China SSC Programme on Response and Recovery to COVID-19 in CELAC Countries (FAO)
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